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NOTES FOR PROJECT LEAD

{B/INF) OVERVIEW

I think you will find it helpful to print out the separate “instructions” file and have it handy as you complete

{ this briefing.

Please check to ensure that listed technologies properly match deliverables (Slide ‘D’).

| Duplicate slide ‘D’ as necessary when multiple deliverables are involved.

| | know that you've recently been designated as the project lead, so please confer witl
| that you might be unsure of.

for specifics

| _If | can help, please feel free to call

szl alos1133
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(S/INF) DELIVERABLES
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DECLASETIFY OM: 04-03-203558 ALL INFORMATION COUTAINED

o sl oo o HEREIN TH UHCLESSITIED ERCEFT
FESEERET ™ WHERE SHOWN OTHERVISE

(U) Security Addendum to EC dated 03/16/2006

o ‘““;}€l This addendum further expands on the referenced EC with
d

o sole source justification.
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From: l (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: _Thursdav. December 03. 2009 4:42 PM :L\ e
To: b3
- Ce: —r
Subject: : Project updates for brief to AD Thomas DEADLINE 12/8
S /INOFORN
} COR
l
| . ,
| At the September 10, 2009 brief for AD Thomas, he requestéd additional detail about the
‘ projects listed in the portfolio.
| Toassist mein preparing for this brief, please review and update the attached slides was kind enough to
pre-populate the slides for you to reduce the burden. '
‘ Please return these to me by COB 12/8 in order for me to review and consolidate.
’ Thank you, i"? c
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Operational_Technology DIVISIOn
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{j}};é-intemal FBI PrOJectNumber
' and brief title have been pre-entered.

The unit executing the project is indicated.
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~ This section has been pre-fillad with
' current data from the “

| spreadsheets. If it is necessary to i
| modify this description, please bring
| that to our attention.
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ThlS sectton has been ore—llled wnth ' oy

current data from the
spreadsheets.

|
1
1 Please check the numbers carefully.

| For FY2011 we seek your best ‘

es’umate
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Describe thé Current statusofail

L9600 G10/7133

_ | contractual deliverables. Six lines of
i text are available.
——{ Please edit as required for each

| project.
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! Describe the planned activities that I '
| are currently scheduied (i.e., '
!
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;f significant milestones). Six lines of J

f' text are available.
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') FBI-000 - - - (Procurement)

Essential to include any concern that FY10 |
| monies may not be expended as planned. |
| Include amounts that may be available for
| reallocation to other projects.

Three lines of text are avallable
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Subject: T'opics tor inclusion Ir |egal CBT

Importance: High -

"UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Hi

S

houghts ould be included in our tegal training for
—— | copied in case | missed something they would
ke include ]ss out on travel ihis week and will be back nextweek. Please call me if you have questions. Thanks!
b )

&

Items to be

considered for inc...

I.C.E., Inc. Consultant
Retired FBI SSA, 1984-2006

Tracking Technology Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation
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Sent: —Maonday _Eebriary 23 2000 048 AM
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Cc:
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RECORD 268-HQ-1068430 be
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Per your request
j ,
SS4 |
Unit Chier
Tracking Technology Unit
—_Operafional Technology Division
From: l !OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Ty, reordary 20, 2009 5.36 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [FAPABILITIES
E— .
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
*~§(]‘he attached White paper discusses some sensitivities. with per my email classification.
can u PDF this document when it's final and send it? Il leave it up to you.
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From: I OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:41 PM
Toi

Subject:
Importance: High
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Gents: Based on our working groun . meeting today wl:lplease complete

a white paper write up of our

capabilities and include the following:
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(Think along the lines of strategic and tactical..

SS !

Unit Chief .
Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
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: Progress Report




“Overview

m Background

O Specific Technology area

[

L

m Technologies

DCommercial Networks

PR PRy

O0R&D Competing Technologies
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m Future Focus
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Methodoidgy

Issues

m  Commercial Markets are implementing newer wireless standards and
services in networks at accelerated rates.

u | tactical systems are normally available
= Methodology Description Investment
- Procurement
| Product
Development /
Enhancement
Internal

‘Development
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Future Focus

Continuation of fOIlbwing efforts
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Future Focus

Continuation of following efforts

Technologies

Goals

-Comments

£50800 /1R
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From: N (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: : Ailadnaadanlasuancd 4 2009 3:22 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Briefing Slides
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RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
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The briefing is aftached.
Thanks
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.Lracking Technology Unit
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o Technigues Deployed:
'g - b3
e - B7E
o Results: ,
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From: D (OTD) (FB!)

Sent: - _Tuesdav, February 24, 2009 4:05 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: ELSUR Requirments

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD R

N I S

1
23 ]

s Ronted

Could you approve the attached documents and send up the chain for the ELSUR Requirements.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Operational Technology Division
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